

AZ Bass Nation Draw Meeting 9/27/21

Todd, Dave and Shawn facilitated meeting:

Todd discussed members will be not attending tournament due to conflicts

- Joel will support the weigh in for Todd
- Dwayne Gregory will act as director
- Dave Lee will support Launch etc.

Thank you all for helping in this event we all appreciate your help!

Shawn read Memo from Mike H and it is included in the MM.

Meeting adjourned.